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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Members, Kaua‘i Ni‘ihau Island Burial Council  

 

FROM:  Kauanoe Hoomanawanui, Burial Sites Specialist 

 

RE:  Notification of the next Kaua‘i Ni‘ihau Islands Burial Council Meeting 

 

The Kaua‘i Ni‘ihau Islands Burial Council meeting has been scheduled as follows: 

 

  Date:  Tuesday, April 22, 2025 

  Time:  9:00 AM 

  Place:  Online via Microsoft Teams 

    —AND— 

Kamehameha Schools Meeting Room 

3201 Akahi Street, Lihue HI 96766 
 

This meeting will be held using interactive conference technology (ICT) under section 92-3.7, 

Haw. Rev. Stat. (HRS). Board members, staff, applicants, testifiers, and the public can choose to 

participate in person, online via ICT. 
     

Microsoft Teams Meeting Link: 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTQ1YmQ1NjMtZTUzNS00YzUzLWJjNmEtMjQ0MzI5YmI2NzUw

%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223847dec6-63b2-43f9-a6d0-

58a40aaa1a10%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e27ade24-33c3-4eae-9c84-

692989397362%22%7d 
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